CONTENTS

1 CHAPTER 1: FINANCIAL PROCEEDINGS DIRECTIONS ORDERS

2	Order 1.1: Financial Directions Order (longer version)
3	The parties
3	Definitions
5	Recitals
5	Recital for without notice hearings
5	Recital for short informal notice hearings
5	Recital as to a MIAM
5	Recital as to costs incurred/expected to be heard
6	Agreements
6	Undertakings to the court
7	Undertaking for without notice hearings
7	Undertaking to pay mortgage and outgoings on property
7	Undertaking where a legal services order is made
7	Undertaking not to disclose information
8	Undertaking [not to apply for] / [delay application for] [decree absolute] / [final [divorce] / [dissolution] order
8	Undertaking to cooperate in the removal of Land Registry notices and/or restrictions
9	Orders
9	Maintenance Pending Suit
9	Legal Services Order
10	Order to attend a MIAM and send Form FM2 to the court
10	[Form E] / [Form E1]
10	First Appointment documents
11	Replies to questionnaire and/or schedule of deficiencies and supplemental questionnaire
11	Schedule of deficiencies and supplemental questionnaire
12	Statements
12	Statements dealing with conduct
13	Permission regarding other evidence
13	Evidence regarding mortgage raising capacity and housing needs
14	Updating disclosure (where previous disclosure has been by Form E)
15	Updating disclosure (where previous disclosure has been by Form E1)
16	Updating disclosure (where previous disclosure has been by Form E2)
16	Valuation of land and real property
17	Order to instruct a single joint expert
18	Order for one party to instruct an expert

Contents

19	Order for individually instructed experts to exchange reports/meet
19	Other
20	Updating property valuations for final hearing
20	Other expert reports
20	Pensions report
20	Pensions information
20	Order to instruct a single joint Pensions on Divorce Expert (PODE)
21	Order for one party to instruct a Pensions on
	Divorce Expert (PODE)
22	Order for individually instructed Pensions on Divorce Experts (PODEs) to exchange
	reports/meet
23	Tax report
23	Order to instruct a single joint expert
24	Order for one party to instruct an expert
25	Order for individually instructed experts to
	exchange reports/meet
26	Business Valuation
26	Order to instruct a single joint expert
27	Order for one party to instruct an expert
28	Order for individually instructed experts to
	exchange reports/meet
29	No other expert evidence without the court's permission
29	Variation of settlement
29	Consolidation of proceedings
30	Intervener[s]
30	Joinder of parties
30	Evidence to be served on [intervener[s]] / [additional parties]
30	Evidence of [intervener[s]] / [additional parties]
31	Documents to be produced by trustees
31	Preliminary issue hearing
31	Scott Schedule
32	Permission to disclose order to CMS
32	Further hearing(s)
33	Further hearing in the event of the court directing a private FDR (pFDR)
33	Adjournment
34	Adjournment for [settlement negotiations] / [mediation] / [arbitration] / [private financial dispute resolution appointment] /
	[non-court dispute resolution]
34	Evidence at the financial dispute resolution appointment (whether court-based or private)
35	Evidence at final hearing
36	Domestic Abuse Act 2021 Cross Examination Provisions (Alleged Victim)
36	Domestic Abuse Act 2021 Cross Examination Provisions (Alleged Perpetrator)
37	Costs Estimates

38 38 39 39	Offers for financial dispute resolution appointment Offers for other hearings Costs Costs – order against a publicly funded party Delayed costs order
40	Order 1.2: Financial Directions Order (shorter version)
41	The parties
41	Definitions
42	Recitals
42	Recital as to costs incurred/expected to be heard
43	Agreements
43	Undertakings to the court
43	Undertaking to pay mortgage and outgoings on property
44 44	Undertaking where a legal services order is made
44 44	Undertaking not to disclose information
44	Undertaking [not to apply for] / [delay application for] [decree
44	absolute] / [final [divorce] / [dissolution] order Undertaking to cooperate in the removal of Land Registry notices
44	and/or restrictions
45	Orders
45	Maintenance Pending Suit
46	Legal Services Order
46	Form E
46	First Appointment documents
47	Replies to questionnaire and/or schedule of deficiencies and
	supplemental questionnaire
47	Schedule of deficiencies and supplemental questionnaire
47	Statements
48	Statements dealing with conduct
49	Permission regarding other evidence
49	Evidence regarding mortgage raising capacity and housing
	needs
49	Updating disclosure
50	Intervener[s]
50	Joinder of parties
50	Evidence to be served on [intervener[s]] / [additional parties]
50	Evidence of [intervener[s]] / [additional parties]
51	Documents to be produced by trustees
52	Single Joint Expert Reports
53	General Provisions
53	Property Values
54	Order to instruct a single joint Pensions on Divorce Expert (PODE)
54	Taxation Issues
55	Business Valuation
56	Updating property valuations for final hearing
56	Pensions information
56	Scott Schedule
57	Costs Estimates

57 58 58	Evidence at the next hearing Other Orders Costs
60	Order 1.3: Consent Order under the Accelerated First Appointment Procedure
63	Order 1.4: Third Party Disclosure Order
67	CHAPTER 2: FINANCIAL REMEDY FINAL ORDERS
68	Order 2.1: Financial Remedy Order
69	The parties
69	Definitions
70	Recitals
71	Recital as to costs incurred/expected to be heard
71	Arbitration award recital
72	Mediation recital
72	Collaborative recital
72	Introductory recital
73	Declarations
73	General Agreements / Declarations
73	Agreement to refer to arbitration
74	Declaration regarding lump sump order(s)
74 75	Declaration as to solvency
75	Declaration of intention not to seek a variation of a periodical
75	payments (receiving party)
75	Declaration of intention not to seek a variation of a periodical payments (paying party)
75	Declaration of intention to limit claims under the Inheritance
13	(Provision for Family and Dependants) Act 1975
75	Declaration of intention not to apply to the CM6
76	Declaration of intermon not to apply to the Color Declaration of interim payments made by the [respondent] /
	[applicant] intended to count against CMS arrears
76	Undertakings to the court
77	Undertaking to stand as guarantor
77	Undertaking to discharge liabilities
78	Undertaking to pay extra-curricular child costs
78	Undertaking to discharge arrears
78	Undertaking to use best endeavours to secure release from liabilities
78	Undertaking to mitigate capital gains tax liability
79	Undertaking to maintain medical insurance cover
80	Undertaking to maintain medical insurance cover with employers
81	Undertaking to pay for medical insurance cover
82	Undertaking to take out and maintain a life assurance policy
83	Undertaking to take out and assign a life assurance policy
83	Undertaking to give authority to insurance company to divulge information
83	Undertaking to undergo medical examination

84	Undertaking to surrender life assurance policy
84	Undertaking to retain and continue paying life assurance policy
	premiums until maturity
84	Undertaking to leave by Will / make financial arrangements on
	death
85	Undertaking to obtain a Get
85	Undertaking not to disclose information
86	Undertaking not to disclose information Undertaking to close/transfer bank accounts
86	Undertaking [not to apply for] / [delay application for] [decree
00	
0.0	absolute] / [final [divorce] / [dissolution] order
86	Undertaking to cooperate in the removal of Land Registry
00	notices and/or restrictions
86	Undertaking to transfer the registration of a vehicle
87	Orders
87	Lump sum order
87	Series of lump sum orders
88	Lump sum order by instalments
88	Setting aside transactions
88	Transfers of property
89	Order for sale
90	Trust of land
92	Transfer with charge back
94	Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify
94	Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property
94	Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property
95	Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax
95	Transfer of tenancy
95	Indemnity in respect of leasehold property
95	Variation of Settlement
96	Company resignation and transfer of shares
96	Company non-disclosure
96	Transfer of car
96	Transfer of life policy
97	Spousal periodical payments order without a term
97	Spousal periodical payments order with an extendable/non-
91	extendable term
00	
99	Secured spousal periodical payments order
100	Child periodical payments order – Interim order pending CMS
400	calculation
100	Child periodical payments order
100	Child periodical payments order whilst in tertiary education
101	Child periodical payments order for costs of disability
101	Child periodical payments order – top-up order
101	Delayed Commencement Orders
102	Global order
103	School fees order – nursery education
103	School fees order – primary/secondary education
104	School fees order – tertiary education
104	Child Support Act 1991 clawback: charge or lump sum
105	Child Support Act 1991 clawback: adjournment of capital claims

105	Annual variation in periodical payments
106	Payment of periodical payments by standing order
106	Permission to disclose order to CMS
107	Variation: periodical payments
107	Variation: lump sum or pension sharing in lieu of periodical
107	payments
100	·
108	Pension sharing order
109	Nomination of death in service benefit
110	Pension attachment order
110	Declaration under the EU Maintenance Regulation / The Hague Convention
111	Clean break: capital [and income] - Applicant
111	Clean break: capital [and income] - Respondent
111	Costs
111	Costs – no order save for detailed assessment of a party's publicly funded costs
111	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Costs – order against a publicly funded party
112	Delayed costs order
112	Costs – postponement of the legal aid charge
112	Delay to making of [decree absolute] / [final [divorce] /
	[dissolution] order] until obtaining of a Get
112	Satisfaction of Conditions required by FPR 2010 Rule 7.32(3)
112	Liberty to apply
114	Order 2.2: Order under the Children Act 1989, Schedule 1
114	The parties
115	Definitions
116	Recitals
116	Recital as to costs incurred/expected to be heard
117	Arbitration award recital
118	Mediation recital
118	Collaborative recital
118	Introductory recital
119	Declarations
119	General Agreements / Declarations
119	Declaration of intention not to seek a variation of a periodical payments (receiving party)
120	Declaration of intention not to seek a variation of a periodical payments (paying party)
120	Declaration of intention to limit claims under the Inheritance
	(Provision for Family and Dependants) Act 1975
120	Declaration of intention not to apply to the CMS
120	Declaration of interim payments made by the [respondent] /
	[applicant] intended to count against CMS arrears
120	Undertakings to the court
120 121	Undertakings to the court Undertaking to facilitate obtaining an interim home pending
120 121	Undertaking to facilitate obtaining an interim home pending
121	Undertaking to facilitate obtaining an interim home pending provision of a new home
	Undertaking to facilitate obtaining an interim home pending provision of a new home Undertaking to purchase a new home and grant a tenancy or ar
121	Undertaking to facilitate obtaining an interim home pending provision of a new home

Contents

125	Undertaking to discharge liabilities
126	Undertaking to pay extra-curricular child costs
126	Undertaking to discharge arrears
126	Undertaking to use best endeavours to secure release from liabilities
127	Undertaking to mitigate Capital Gains Tax liability/any other tax
127	Undertaking to purchase a car
127	Undertaking to maintain medical insurance cover
128	Undertaking to maintain medical insurance cover with employers
129	Undertaking to pay for medical insurance cover
130	Undertaking to take out and maintain a life assurance policy
130	Undertaking to take out and assign a life assurance policy
131	Undertaking to give authority to insurance company to divulge
	information
131	Undertaking to undergo medical examination
131	Undertaking to surrender life assurance policy
131	Undertaking to retain and continue paying life assurance policy
	premiums until maturity
132	Undertaking to leave by Will / make financial arrangements on death
132	Undertaking not to disclose information
133	Undertaking to close/transfer bank accounts
133	Undertaking to cooperate in the removal of Land Registry
	notices and/or restrictions
133	Undertaking to transfer the registration of a vehicle
133	Orders
133	Orders
133	Lump sum order
133	Lump sum order
133 133	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders
133 133 134	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments
133 133 134	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a
133 133 134 134	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home
133 133 134 134 135	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property
133 133 134 134 135 135	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust
133 133 134 134 135 135 138	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home – New Home on Trust
133 133 134 134 135 135 138 140	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back
133 133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify
133 133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property
133 134 134 135 135 135 140 141 143 143	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify
133 134 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 143	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property
133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy
133 134 134 135 135 135 140 141 143 144 144	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property
133 134 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144 144	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy Indemnity in respect of leasehold property Transfer of car
133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144 144 144	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy Indemnity in respect of leasehold property
133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144 144 145 145	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy Indemnity in respect of leasehold property Transfer of car Transfer of life policy Child periodical payments order - Interim order pending CMS calculation
133 134 134 135 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144 144 145 145 145	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home – New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home – New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy Indemnity in respect of leasehold property Transfer of car Transfer of life policy Child periodical payments order – Interim order pending CMS calculation Child periodical payments order
133 134 134 135 135 138 140 141 143 144 144 144 145 145	Lump sum order Series of lump sum orders Lump sum order by instalments Occupation of family home / interim home pending provision of a new home Provision of New Home - Transfer of property Provision of Family Home on Trust Provision of New Home - New Home on Trust Transfer with charge back Provision of New Home - New Home with Charge Back Procure release from mortgage and to indemnify Payment of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of arrears of mortgage and outgoings on property Payment of and indemnity in respect of CGT / other tax Transfer of tenancy Indemnity in respect of leasehold property Transfer of car Transfer of life policy Child periodical payments order - Interim order pending CMS calculation

147 148 148 149 149 150 150 151 151 152 152 152 152 152 152	Delayed Commencement Orders Secured child periodical payments order School fees order – nursery education School fees order – primary/secondary education School fees order – tertiary education Child Support Act 1991 clawback: charge or lump sum Child Support Act 1991 clawback: adjournment of capital claims Annual variation in periodical payments Payment of periodical payments by standing order Permission to disclose order to CMS Variation: periodical payments Capital provision for housing Costs Costs – no order save for detailed assessment of a party's publicly funded costs Costs – order against a publicly funded party Delayed costs order Costs – postponement of the legal aid charge Liberty to apply
154	Order 2.3: Order for Leave to Make an Application under MFPA 1984, Part III
157	CHAPTER 3: ORDERS FOR MISCELLANEOUS INTERIM REMEDIES
158 159 159 160 161 162 162 163 163 163 163 164	Order 3.1: Freezing Order The parties Definitions and interpretation Recitals Undertakings given to the court by the applicant [applicant name] Orders Provision of Information Exceptions to this Order Provision of security Costs The right to seek variation or discharge of this order Parties other than the applicant and respondent Persons outside England and Wales Assets located outside England and Wales
166 167 167 168 168 169 169	Order 3.2: Search Order The parties and other relevant persons Definitions and interpretation Recitals Undertakings given to the court by the applicant [applicant name] Undertakings given to the court by the applicant's solicitor [firm name] Undertakings given to the court by the supervising solicitor [supervising

170 171 171 171 172 172 172 172 172	Restrictions on Search Orders The Search Delivery up of Articles/Documents Provision of Information Prohibited Acts Costs Restrictions on Service The right to seek variation or discharge of this order
175	Order 3.3: Disclosure Order (Government Departments: Finance)
180	Order 3.4: Legal Services Order
183	Order 3.5: Free-standing Maintenance Pending Suit Order
186	Order 3.6: Directions Order on Application for Permission to Appeal
189	CHAPTER 4: ENFORCEMENT ORDERS
191	Order 4.1: Directions Order with Penal Notice
194	Order 4.2: Order for Sale under the Matrimonial Causes Act 1973, s. 24A
199	Order 4.3: Order for Sale (Supplemental Order re Mechanics of Sale)
204	Order 4.4: Order for Execution of a Document
208	Order 4.5: Order for Possession (in place of Form N26)
212	Order 4.6: Order Issued by Court on Receipt of General Enforcement Application
215	Order 4.7: Attachment of Earnings Order
218	Order 4.8: Appointment of a Receiver Order
223	Order 4.9: Warrant of Control
228	Order 4.10: Warrant of Delivery
233	Order 4.11: Interim Charging Order
236	Order 4.12: Final Charging Order
239	Order 4.13: Order for Sale following Final Charging Order
242	Order 4.14: Interim Third Party Debt Order
246	Order 4.15: Final Third Party Debt Order
248	Order 4.16: Hardship Payment Order
251	CHAPTER 5: COMMITTAL RELATED ORDERS
254	Order 5.1: Contempt Application (FC600)

265	Order 5.2: Summons to Appear at Court for Directions to Be Given (FC601)
273	Order 5.3: Warrant to Secure Attendance at Court (FC602)
275	Order 5.4: Order on Determination of Proceedings for Contempt of Court (FC603)
280	Order 5.5: Warrant of Committal (FC604)
283	Order 5.6: Order for Committal under the Debtors Act 1869
285	Order 5.7: Suspended Order for Committal under the Debtors Act 1869
289	Order 5.8: Order Activating Suspended Order for Committal
291	Order 5.9: Bench Warrant for Arrest
005	CHARTER C. ARRITRATION RELATER ORDERS
295	CHAPTER 6: ARBITRATION RELATED ORDERS
295 296	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the Court's Case Management Powers
	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the
296	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the Court's Case Management Powers Order 6.2: Enforcement of Arbitrator's Peremptory Order under the
296299	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the Court's Case Management Powers Order 6.2: Enforcement of Arbitrator's Peremptory Order under the Arbitration Act 1996, s. 42 Order 6.3: Securing Attendance of Witnesses under the Arbitration Act
296299303	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the Court's Case Management Powers Order 6.2: Enforcement of Arbitrator's Peremptory Order under the Arbitration Act 1996, s. 42 Order 6.3: Securing Attendance of Witnesses under the Arbitration Act 1996, s. 43
296 299 303 306	Order 6.1: Stay or Adjourn Proceedings for Arbitration under the Court's Case Management Powers Order 6.2: Enforcement of Arbitrator's Peremptory Order under the Arbitration Act 1996, s. 42 Order 6.3: Securing Attendance of Witnesses under the Arbitration Act 1996, s. 43 Order 6.4: Arbitration – Initial Gatekeeper's Order Appendix 1: Advisory Notice from Mr Justice Peel, Judge-in-Charge of